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Eric Fryson 

From: 	 Davis, Phyllis [DAVIS.PHYLLlS@leg.state.f1.us] 

Sent: 	 Monday, July 09, 2012 5:35 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: 	 'Bruce.may@hklaw.com'; Caroline Klancke; 'gigi.rollini@hklaw.com'; Ralph Jaeger; Christensen, 
Patty; 'Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com'; 'kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com'; Lisa Bennett; 
'cecilia_bradley@oag.state.f1.us'; Reilly, Steve; Joseph Davis 

Subject: 	 Docket No. 100330-WS Notice of Cross Appeal 

Attachments: Docket No. 100330-WS Notice of Cross Appeal. pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
christensen.pa«y@leg.state.flus 

b. Docket No. 100330·WS 

In Re: Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and 
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 


d. The document(s) attached for electronic filing: 

Office of Public Counsel's Notice of Cross Appeal in the above mention docket. 


Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
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• £-Copy Received Jul 5, 2012 12:21 PH 

IN THE FLORIDA PUI 
SERVICE COMMlSSI( 
Case Number: 1D12-3196 
PSC DQeket No.: lOO33O-WS 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC CO~SEIIJ 

AppeDant/Cross-Appenee, 

NOTICE OF CROSS-APPEAL 

v. 


AQUA UTfi.llTIES FLORIJ)A, INC. N- .:0 
rnc­() c:: (")
0 r-:­AppelleeiCross-AppeiIant. n3: rn 

0 <:'':'~~~ { , ,
:u UJ 

:botFLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, ::x:~ ::I: a 
z <2 

c..,) 
N

AppeDee. 

j 

NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Citizeils ofthe Stilteofflorida, through J.R. 

Keny, Public CQ~el, State o(Flori~ Appe11an~, cross appeals to the First 

District Court ofAppeals, the folloWin$ orders ofthe Florida Public Service 

Commission, Order No. PSC-12..()102-POF-WS, rendered March 5, 2012, Order 

No. PSC-12"()259-fOP..WS, rendered ~y 29,2012, 8J)d PSC-II-OS44-PHO-WS, 

rendered November 23, 20i1. Copies ofthese orders are attached. 

The nature ofotder No. PSC- 12"()102..POF·WS is a final order that 

disposes ofan Order Approving in Part Reque~ Increase in Water and 
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WasteWatetRates'and RCquiriDg Refbnds with interest. -~No. PSC-12::0159~ "~ 

FOF-WS is the Order grantiitgAqua Utilities Flonda,'In:c. (AqtJa)MOtion'for' ,. , , 
". ' 

Reconsi~tntion..d~nsi4ering ..d correcting errors~ OrderNo. PSC~l1~s44-

PHO~WS is a proceiJ.uJal order. 
. . '., '. 

DATEn thiS SfiJ day'ofJuly, 4012. 

'D--..A~n. submiH-a..:I"'~J!'N...........y ,,,",,,,, 


-caz:r:;' .: ~. "=",
PatrieiaA;.; CbJ:istensc;n .. ,,:' 
AssociatePubUc CoUnsel ' 
OmCEOP'PUBllCCoUNSBL, " 
111 WestMadison_S~R90m 812', " 
Tallahassee, FL '32399 ,,' ' ;' ,," 
rei: (850) 488~9330 ' 
Fax: (8S0)487~19 
PIa. BarNo.: 989789 

, J ,; ... 



,CERT)FICAT.E:O:F SEBVICE' 
; . ." .. ..... .' .." . 

Ihete~y certifY that. a tnie and correct copy of: the 'foregOing No~ce ~f 

Cross-Appeal was furnished by haD.d delivery, e-:.Jriauot u.s. Mail·t¥.s ~di ~y of 

July, 2012 to: 

·~phJaegerlLisa,B~ettJROsanne *D. Bmce~Y/(]igiRollinil;
Gervasi! S ". . tha CibtlI8l' , S~h~~~' .. 'tawrenceC . , " .- Hollatid, & I<D,ight'!LP . 
Office of0ener8l ColiIisel Post Office DraWer 810 
FlorldaPubUc' Sem~Colnmis~ion Tallahassee, ~3~~9.:140~ . 
2540 Sliumai-d OakBoulevard 
Tallah88see, FlOrida·32399~0850 

Kenneth M. Curtin 
Joseph D. Ric~ Adams and'Reese LLP 
Pasco CountyAttOmWs·.Office ISO' SeoondAvenue North, SUite 1700 
8731 Citizens DriVe·. t Suite,. 34«l StPetersburg, Florida 33701 , " 

New Po~Richey, FL 346~ 

·CeCilia.Bradley 
Office oftheAttomey General 
The Capitol- PL, . .' 

Tallahassee, FL ~2399..1950 

., 
*Hand,delivered 

~' . ?f . :<s::: . 
Patricia A. Christensen 

. '." 


